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MEMO 

TO:  Mayor McFarland and Committee Members  

FROM: Jaynellen J. Holloway, P.E. 

DATE:  September 20, 2023 

RE:  Finance Committee Agenda Narrative of September 25, 2023 

Agenda Item: 

Review and take possible action: Approve Change Order No. 2 with K & K Masonry on Riverside 

Park Wall project for $28,000  

 

BACKGROUND 

Review and take possible action: Approve Change Order No. 2 with K & K Masonry on Riverside 

Park Wall project for $28,000:  Curt Keeser of K& K Masonry brought to engineering Division’s 

attention that the retaining walls supporting the viewing structure – Area #8 need to be removed and 

replaced in the same historical architecture.  Both walls failing.  Curt assured Engineering he would 

be able to reuse most of the same stone and rebuild in such a way you would not be able tell it was 

new.  The cost to perform this work is $14,000 for each wing for a total of $28,000.  We have in the 

budget approximately $9,000 remaining to cover this change order.  The Engineering Division has 

reached out to the Watertown Community Foundation to see if they might cover the remaining 

portion.  We hope to have an answer by Monday’s meeting. 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

- Site Map 


